Rebels & Redcoats Q&A from Consimworld
Doc Decision’s answers in italics after each question.

Christopher Hall - Jan 25, 2004 8:24 am (#165 Total: 167)   
Hello everyone; 

I picked up all 3 volumes of this series over the last couple of months, and for the past few weekends I've been having a fine time playing all the volume one scenarios, and most of volume two's. I'll second many of you who already said how much fun these games are! 

I do have a set of questions. I have read the rules several times, including the V. III rules (which seem almost unaltered from V. I & II). I've also read the official errata for V. I & II, the useful Q&A from Grognards (http://www.grognard.com/errata/rebred2.txt ), and the answers posted here (especially posts #74 & 75). So here we go: 

1. Under disengagement of a stack, Rules Sections 4.41 and 4.42, do you check morale for the rearguard unit before the rest of the stack leaves the hex, or after they depart? The ruling will affect the availability of several MC drm's (artillery, leaders and possibly dragoons if they're leaving). 

After.

2. The Q&A cited above regarding rules sections 8.42 and 8.43 are difficult to sort out. Is it fair to say the following: 

a. Section 6.0 contradicts section 8.43, and controls the question of artillery's contribution to assault combat (artillery adds no SP to defense or attack)? 

No; arty does not add to assault - it may add to defense.

b. Any time an artillery unit fails an MC or receives a disrupted result, it is flipped in place (guns abandoned). 

Yes.

c. Any time an artillery unit is stacked with a combat unit that receives a retreat result, the artillery unit must check morale -if it passes, it retreats, if it fails it flips (disrupts - guns abandoned) in place. 

Yes.

d. Any time an artillery unit is stacked with a combat unit that receives a disruption or elimination result, the artillery unit flips (disrupts - guns abandoned) in place.

 Yes.

3. Concerning the retreat of units into a friendly occupied hex in an enemy ZOC, rules section 8.513 calls for an MC for the retreating units, as well as for any friendly units already in the hex. But on the Assault Table, under Retreats #4, the friendly units already in the hex are subject to an MC only if the retreating units are disrupted, and the retreating units are not instructed to conduct an MC at all. Which is correct? 

#4 is correct.


4. Rules section 8.521's first sentence allows advance after combat whenever assault combat clears a defender hex of units (implying that retreat results can trigger advance after combat). The same rules section's second sentence conditions advance after combat on the results listed on the Assault Table, which allows advance after combat only in the event of AE, AD, DD or DE results. Which is correct? 

2nd sentence.

5. Rules section 9.1(2) allows disrupted units to move either toward a friendly leader, or toward their LOC hex. In practical effect, this prevents a unit from routing off the map, and allows routed units to advance back toward the fighting. Is this the intention of the rule? 

1st sentence, yes, 2nd sentence, no. While you could send routed units towards a leader and close the distance between the routed units and the enemy, putting routed units where the enemy can attack them is a bad move. My intent was that a leader could rally troops about four hexes behind the lines, thus putting good order troops in a position to reenter the fray.

6. Under rules section 11.13, leader causalities, can a DR# or AR# assault result trigger a leader causality check if one or more units fails its' MC and disrupts? 

No. 

7. Under rules section 12.21, dragoon charges, during their move to charge, can the dragoons pass through hexes or hex sides containing obstructing terrain (woods, swamps, fences, etc ...), as long as they end their move in a clear/light woods hex, and attack into a clear/light woods hex? 

Yes.

8. In Volume III, the TEC's printed on the map have omitted the "Fence/Flitches Hexside" line, and I don't think I see any fences on any of the maps. But it appears that the Note for fences ("-1 to Morale Check") remains, and has migrated to the Slope Hexside line of the TEC. Was this intentional? If so, rules section 9.21(1) and the MC Modifiers list on the Disintegration Track Chart should be amended to reflect the change. 

No.

9. On the map for White Plains in V. III there is a brown dotted line that appears to be a track running east from the ford on the Bronx River, and heavy green lines on Chatterton's Hill, but no mention of either feature on the TEC. Does either feature affect play? 

Track = no effect. Heavy green lines = fence effect (MC -1).

Well, that's about it. Let me say again this is a great series, and most of the scenarios are fun to play (or alternatively give you a good look at an unbalanced situation). The questions above are merely refinements - the games play very well with house rules - but I do hope Doc can give us a ruling on them. 

I have some thoughts about Bennington, from V. II, especially the set-up and Baum's idiocy. One thing I will suggest here is that Nicholas and Herrick be considered "In Command" at all times - if they aren't, they can't attack at the outset, and we don't get to hear Stark react to their firing with his "or Molly Stark will be a widow" quote. 

Thanks in advance for your answers, Doc, and thanks again for a great series of games! 

Chris Hall

And here’s another helpful exchange:

Todd Treadway - Oct 15, 2001 12:57 pm (#74 Total: 167)   

I have a rules question: 

When a unit is routing (i.e. - fails a morale check) I'm unsure about how the lines of communication and retreat priority works together. 

The general rule is that when units retreat or rout, they MUST move towards their LOC hex. But, the retreat priority spells out which hex must be entered if there is a choice. So, does this mean that if a unit is on the same hex row as its LOC hex, and it is forced to retreat, that it MUST go straight toward the LOC hex, even if there would be a higher retreat priority if it went out of its way? 

The bottom-line question is: how do the retreat priority rules and the LOC rules work together? 

Another question is: what is the order of retreating/routing? If, for example, there is a hex with two units in it, and there is a DR1 result against that hex, what happens if one unit breaks and the other doesn't? 

A) the broken unit routs away first, then the retreated unit 

 the retreated unit goes first, then the routed unit, causing a MC -2 against the unit that just retreated possibly 

C) they go together for the first hex, and the routing unit continues on, without the need for a MC -2 against the unit that simply retreated 

or 

D) they go together for the first hex, and the routing unit continues on, with a MC -2 against the unit that retreated 

docdecision - Oct 16, 2001 9:12 pm (#75 Total: 167)   

Todd, 

The higher retreat priority takes precedence. 

Answer C is correct. 

Doc 

